
 
 

 
June 21, 2024 

 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

9:00 a.m. 
 



Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION COMMITTEE 
June 21, 2024 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2.  Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Special Presentation (s) 

A. Recognition of New Student Board Member 
 

B. Above and Beyond  
 
4. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMBERS 

   Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice Chair, Dr. Leon Tarver, II,  
Ms. Ann Smith Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert, Atty. Tony Clayton,  

Atty. Edwin Shorty and Dr. Arlanda Williams 
 Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Ex Officio 



Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Special Recognition Committee) 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order   

    
2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

4. Public Comments 

5. Action Item(s) 

A. Request Approval of Separating Commencement Exercises for Master's, Doctoral, 
and Professional Degree Candidates from Commencement Exercises for Bachelor's 
Degree Candidates beginning in December 2024 at Southern University and A&M 
College (SUBR) 

 
6. Informational Item(s) 

A. Academic Exchange Partnership between Southern University Baton Rouge and 
Kwame Nkrumah University of Science & Technology (KNUST) School of 
Business, Ghana, Africa 
 

B. Expansion for MSW Program to Southern University and A&M College 
(SUBR/SUNO) 
 

7. Other Business 

8. Adjournment 

 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Leon Tarver, II - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam –Vice-Chair, 

Atty Tony Clayton, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Arlanda Williams 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Ex Officio 

 







Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Facilities Update (SUS) 
 

B. Housing Needs for Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) 
 
6. Other Business 

 
7. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
     Atty Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge – Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II and Dr. Rani Whitfield 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 









Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Action Item(s) 
 
A. Request Approval of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Adjustment  

(BA-7) #1 for the Southern University System:  
 

1. Southern University Board of Supervisors  
2. Southern University Baton Rouge (SUBR)  
3. Southern University Law Center (SULC) 
4. Southern University New Orleans (SUNO) 
5. Southern University Shreveport (SUSLA) 
6. Southern University Agricultural Extension and Research Center (SUAREC) 
 
B.  Request Approval of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Adjustment  
      (BA-7) #2 for the Southern University System:  
 
1. Southern University Board of Supervisors  
2. Southern University Baton Rouge (SUBR)  
3. Southern University Law Center (SULC) 
4. Southern University New Orleans (SUNO) 
5. Southern University Shreveport (SUSLA) 
6. Southern University Agricultural Extension and Research Center (SUAREC) 
 

6. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Interim Financial Report 

 

 



7. Other Business 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Ms. Ann Smith – Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Dr. Leon Tarver, II 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio         



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 DIRECT
 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS
 FEES & SELF-GENERATED 

Regular Fees & Self-generated 
Subtotal of Fund Accounts from Page 2

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS
Support Education in Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)
Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund (E32)
Subtotal of Dedications from Page 2

FEDERAL

TOTAL

AUTHORIZED POSITIONS
AUTHORIZED OTHER CHARGES

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS

TOTAL POSITIONS

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

SU Board of Supervisors $5,465,886 0 $0 0 $5,465,886 0

SU–Agricultural & Mechanical College $100,271,573 0 $1,425,000 0 $101,696,573 0

SU–Law Center $27,315,187 0 ($675,000) 0 $26,640,187 0

SU–New Orleans Campus $23,872,517 0 ($500,000) 0 $23,372,517 0

SU–Shreveport Campus $17,145,759 0 ($250,000) 0 $16,895,759 0

SU–Agricultural Research & Extension 
Center $16,580,324 0 $0 0 $16,580,324 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

Subtotal of programs from Page 2: $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

TOTAL $190,651,246 0 $0 0 $190,651,246 0

$0 $111,268,600

$0 $0 $0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

$0 $1,165,370

TITLE:  System President-Chancellor

$4,476,791

$111,268,600

$4,851,115

FY 2023-2024

$66,400,531
$4,476,791

FY 2023-2024

CURRENT

SIGNATURE (Certifies that the information provided is correct and true to the best of your 

knowledge):

$2,685,745

SCHEDULE NUMBER:  19-615

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 1

HEAD OF BUDGET UNIT:  Dr. Dennis J. Shields

FOR OPB USE ONLY

Approval and Authority:

$190,651,246

$3,654,209

$111,268,600

$4,851,115

$0

$66,400,531

$1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000

$0 $2,685,745

$1,165,370

$111,268,600

$190,651,246

(+) or (-)

$3,654,209

ADJUSTMENT

SUBMISSION DATE:  6/11/2024

OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

$0

REVISED

$0
$0
$0

$0

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 1



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Use this section for additional Dedicated Fund Accounts or Statutory Dedications, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 FEES & SELF-GENERATED 
[Select Fund Account]
[Select Fund Account]

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) 

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS
Southern University AgCenter Program 
Fund (G12)
Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility Gaming 
Control Fund (G09)
Education Excellence Fund (Z18)
Shreveport Riverfront and Convention 
Center and Independence Stadium Fund 
(T09)
[Select Statutory Dedication]
[Select Statutory Dedication]

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) 

Use this section for additional Program Names, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

$15,370 $0 $15,370

$0 $0 $0

$1,165,370 $0 $1,165,370

$350,000 $0 $350,000

$0 $0 $0

$750,000 $0 $750,000

$50,000 $0 $50,000

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED

FY 2023-2024 (+) or (-) FY 2023-2024

$0 $0 $0

SUBMISSION DATE:  6/11/2024

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 1

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education FOR OPB USE ONLY

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

SCHEDULE NUMBER:  19-615

ADDENDUM TO PAGE 1

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 2



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Policy and Procedure Memorandum No. 52, Revised, requires that all Requests for Changes in
Appropriation be fully documented.  At a minimum, the following questions and statements must
be answered.  Use Continuation Sheets as needed. FAILURE TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS
COMPLETELY WILL BE CAUSE TO RETURN THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT ACTION.

1. What is the source of funding (if other than General Fund (Direct))? Specifically identify any grant or public law and
the purposes of the funds, if applicable.  A copy of any grant application and the notice of approved grant or
appropriation must accompany the BA-7.  What are the expenditure restrictions of the funds?

2. Enter the financial impact of the requested adjustment for the next four fiscal years.

MEANS OF FINANCING
OR EXPENDITURE

GENERAL FUND BY:
 DIRECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 FEES & SELF-GENERATED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

3. If this action requires additional personnel, provide a detailed explanation below:

4. Explain why this request can't be postponed for consideration in the agency's budget request for next fiscal
year.

5. Is this an after the fact BA-7, e.g.; have expenditures been made toward the program this BA-7 is for? If yes,
explain per PPM No.52.

The source of funding is Southern University and A&M College had an increase in self-generated funds as a result of 
increase in enrollment and the associated increase in related tuition and fees revenue. This BA-7 provides for shifting 
Fees and Self-generated revenue within the Southern University System. 

No additional personnel is required based on approval of this BA-7.

This BA-7 request to transfer budget authority to the Southern University A&M College to address an increase in self-
generated revenue in the current fiscal year. The transfer is in compliance with R.S. 39:73c(1) which allows the transfer 
of allotments between programs within a budget unit, which does not exceed one percent of the total appropriation of 
the budget unit. The campus need the spending authority to recognize the increase in fees and self-generated revenue 
generated from enrollment.

This is not an after the fact BA-7.

FY 2027-2028FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027FY 2023-2024

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 3



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED
FY 2023-2024 (+) OR (-) FY 2023-2024

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR NAME
PERFORMANCE STANDARD

5.  Describe the performance impacts of failure to approve this BA-7.  (Be specific.   Relate performance impacts to 
objectives and performance indicators.)   

The BA-7 will not have any performance impact.

Failure to approve this BA-7 would result in Southern University and A&M College not having adequate budget 
authority to address its increase in self-generated fees in the current fiscal year. This BA-7 provides for a shift in fees 
and self-generated revenue. 

PERFORMANCE IMPACT OF MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

2. Complete the following information for each objective and related performance indicators that will be affected by 
this request.  (Note:  Requested adjustments may involve revisions to existing objectives and performance indicators 

or creation of new objectives and performance indicators.  Repeat this portion of the request form as often as 

necessary.)    

1. Identify and explain the programmatic impacts (positive or negative) that will result from the approval of this BA-7.

Approval of this BA-7 will provide adequate funding for the Southern University and A&M College to address their 
increase in self-generated revenue in the current fiscal year. This BA-7 provides for a shift in Fees and Self-
generated revenue within the Southern University System. 

OBJECTIVE:  

LE
VE

L

4.  If there are no performance impacts associated with this BA-7 request, then fully explain this lack of performance 
impact.  

3.  Briefly explain any performance impacts other than or in addition to effects on objectives and performance 
indicators.  (For example:  Are there any anticipated direct or indirect effects on  program management or service 

recipients ?   Will this BA-7 have a positive or negative impact on some other program or agency? )

JUSTIFICATION FOR ADJUSTMENT(S):  Explain the necessity of the adjustment(s).  

The BA-7 will not impact any other program or agency.

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 4



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $5,465,886 $0 $5,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $5,465,886 $0 $5,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $1,930,302 $0 $1,930,302 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $64,500 $0 $64,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $825,606 $0 $825,606 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $365,000 $0 $365,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $244,000 $0 $244,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $131,000 $0 $131,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $151,000 $0 $151,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $1,587,077 $0 $1,587,077 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $97,401 $0 $97,401 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $70,000 $0 $70,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,465,886 $0 $5,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

MEANS OF FINANCING:

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 5



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 6



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $26,039,530 $0 $26,039,530 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $4,476,791 $0 $4,476,791 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $67,981,366 $1,425,000 $69,406,366 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $1,773,886 $0 $1,773,886 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $100,271,573 $1,425,000 $101,696,573 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $45,802,691 $0 $45,802,691 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $201,377 $0 $201,377 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $19,883,952 $0 $19,883,952 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $325,870 $0 $325,870 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $10,688,986 $0 $10,688,986 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $937,411 $0 $937,411 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $1,101,480 $0 $1,101,480 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $16,154,406 $1,425,000 $17,579,406 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $4,913,719 $0 $4,913,719 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $199,681 $0 $199,681 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $62,000 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $100,271,573 $1,425,000 $101,696,573 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $67,981,366 $1,425,000 $69,406,366 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$1,758,516 $0 $1,758,516 $0 $0 $0 $0

Education Excellence Fund 
(Z18) $15,370 $0 $15,370 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 7



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $1,425,000 $0 $0 $1,425,000

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $1,425,000 $0 $0 $1,425,000

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $1,425,000 $0 $0 $1,425,000

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 8



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $6,705,340 $0 $6,705,340 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $20,417,867 ($675,000) $19,742,867 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $191,980 $0 $191,980 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $27,315,187 ($675,000) $26,640,187 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $15,343,775 $0 $15,343,775 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $5,925,444 $0 $5,925,444 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $505,000 $0 $505,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $1,815,326 $0 $1,815,326 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $280,000 $0 $280,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $1,250,000 $0 $1,250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $1,631,125 ($675,000) $956,125 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $264,517 $0 $264,517 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $300,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $27,315,187 ($675,000) $26,640,187 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $20,417,867 ($675,000) $19,742,867 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$191,980 $0 $191,980 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 9



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 ($675,000) $0 $0 ($675,000)

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 ($675,000) $0 $0 ($675,000)

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 ($675,000) $0 $0 ($675,000)

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 10



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $9,734,448 $0 $9,734,448 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $13,585,417 ($500,000) $13,085,417 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $552,652 $0 $552,652 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $23,872,517 ($500,000) $23,372,517 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $12,602,295 $0 $12,602,295 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $5,040,918 $0 $5,040,918 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $2,069,190 $0 $2,069,190 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $214,000 $0 $214,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $99,892 $0 $99,892 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $3,402,024 ($500,000) $2,902,024 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $299,198 $0 $299,198 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $125,000 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $23,872,517 ($500,000) $23,372,517 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $13,585,417 ($500,000) $13,085,417 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$502,652 $0 $502,652 $0 $0 $0 $0

Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility 
Gaming Control Fund (G09) $50,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 11



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 ($500,000) $0 $0 ($500,000)

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 ($500,000) $0 $0 ($500,000)

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 ($500,000) $0 $0 ($500,000)

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 12



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $7,331,907 $0 $7,331,907 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $9,283,950 ($250,000) $9,033,950 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $529,902 $0 $529,902 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $17,145,759 ($250,000) $16,895,759 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $8,728,932 $0 $8,728,932 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $3,868,603 $0 $3,868,603 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $43,000 $0 $43,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $2,392,161 ($250,000) $2,142,161 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $102,500 $0 $102,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $526,000 $0 $526,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $1,464,563 $0 $1,464,563 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $17,145,759 ($250,000) $16,895,759 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $9,283,950 ($250,000) $9,033,950 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$179,902 $0 $179,902 $0 $0 $0 $0

Shreveport Riverfront and 
Convention Center and 
Independence Stadium Fund 
(T09)

$350,000 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 13



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 ($250,000) $0 $0 ($250,000)

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 ($250,000) $0 $0 ($250,000)

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 ($250,000) $0 $0 ($250,000)

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 14



STATE OF LOUISIANA
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $11,123,420 $0 $11,123,420 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $1,802,695 $0 $1,802,695 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $3,654,209 $0 $3,654,209 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $16,580,324 $0 $16,580,324 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $6,331,462 $0 $6,331,462 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $128,882 $0 $128,882 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $2,951,578 $0 $2,951,578 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $231,441 $0 $231,441 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $522,432 $0 $522,432 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $471,361 $0 $471,361 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $105,000 $0 $105,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $2,285,808 $0 $2,285,808 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $825,736 $0 $825,736 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $293,310 $0 $293,310 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $2,433,314 $0 $2,433,314 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,580,324 $0 $16,580,324 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund 
(E32) $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Southern University AgCenter 
Program Fund (G12) $750,000 $0 $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$52,695 $0 $52,695 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University–Agricultural Research and Extension Center

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 15



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University–Agricultural Research and Extension Center

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 16



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 DIRECT
 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS
 FEES & SELF-GENERATED 

Regular Fees & Self-generated 
Subtotal of Fund Accounts from Page 2

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS
Support Education in Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)
Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund (E32)
Subtotal of Dedications from Page 2

FEDERAL

TOTAL

AUTHORIZED POSITIONS
AUTHORIZED OTHER CHARGES

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS

TOTAL POSITIONS

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

SU Board of Supervisors $5,465,886 0 $1,000,000 0 $6,465,886 0

SU–Agricultural & Mechanical College $101,696,573 0 $2,531,489 0 $104,228,062 0

SU–Law Center $26,640,187 0 $108,260 0 $26,748,447 0

SU–New Orleans Campus $23,372,517 0 $121,627 0 $23,494,144 0

SU–Shreveport Campus $16,895,759 0 $397,740 0 $17,293,499 0

SU–Agricultural Research & Extension 
Center $16,580,324 0 $2,267 0 $16,582,591 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

Subtotal of programs from Page 2: $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

TOTAL $190,651,246 0 $4,161,383 0 $194,812,629 0

$194,812,629

(+) or (-)

$3,654,209

ADJUSTMENT

SUBMISSION DATE:  6/11/2024

OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

$0

REVISED

$1,590,000
($40,391)

$2,500,000

$111,774

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors

$190,651,246

$3,654,209

$111,268,600

$4,851,115

$4,161,383

$67,990,531

$1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000

$115,555 $2,801,300

$1,165,370

$111,268,600

SCHEDULE NUMBER:  19-615

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 2

HEAD OF BUDGET UNIT:  Dr. Dennis J. Shields

FOR OPB USE ONLY

Approval and Authority:

($3,781) $1,161,589

TITLE:  System President-Chancellor

$4,436,400

$113,768,600

$4,962,889

FY 2023-2024

$66,400,531
$4,476,791

FY 2023-2024

CURRENT

SIGNATURE (Certifies that the information provided is correct and true to the best of your

knowledge):

$2,685,745

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

$2,500,000 $113,768,600

$0 $0 $0

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 1



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Use this section for additional Dedicated Fund Accounts or Statutory Dedications, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 FEES & SELF-GENERATED 
[Select Fund Account]
[Select Fund Account]

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) 

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS
Southern University AgCenter Program 
Fund (G12)
Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility Gaming 
Control Fund (G09)
Education Excellence Fund (Z18)
Shreveport Riverfront and Convention 
Center and Independence Stadium Fund 
(T09)
[Select Statutory Dedication]
[Select Statutory Dedication]

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) 

Use this section for additional Program Names, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

SUBMISSION DATE:  6/06/2024

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 2

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education FOR OPB USE ONLY

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

SCHEDULE NUMBER:  19-615

ADDENDUM TO PAGE 1

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED

FY 2023-2024 (+) or (-) FY 2023-2024

$0 $0 $0

$750,000 $0 $750,000

$50,000 $0 $50,000

$15,370 ($3,781) $11,589

$0 $0 $0

$1,165,370 ($3,781) $1,161,589

$350,000 $0 $350,000

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 2



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Policy and Procedure Memorandum No. 52, Revised, requires that all Requests for Changes in
Appropriation be fully documented.  At a minimum, the following questions and statements must
be answered.  Use Continuation Sheets as needed. FAILURE TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS
COMPLETELY WILL BE CAUSE TO RETURN THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT ACTION.

1. What is the source of funding (if other than General Fund (Direct))? Specifically identify any grant or public law and
the purposes of the funds, if applicable.  A copy of any grant application and the notice of approved grant or
appropriation must accompany the BA-7.  What are the expenditure restrictions of the funds?

2. Enter the financial impact of the requested adjustment for the next four fiscal years.

MEANS OF FINANCING
OR EXPENDITURE

GENERAL FUND BY:
 DIRECT $1,590,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS -$40,391 $0 $0 $0 $0
 FEES & SELF-GENERATED $2,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS $111,774 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $4,161,383 $0 $0 $0 $0

3. If this action requires additional personnel, provide a detailed explanation below:

4. Explain why this request can't be postponed for consideration in the agency's budget request for next fiscal
year.

5. Is this an after the fact BA-7, e.g.; have expenditures been made toward the program this BA-7 is for? If yes,
explain per PPM No.52.

The source of funding is FY24 supplemental appropriations based on HB782 for direct, statutory dedications, 
interagency transfer, and fees & self-generated funds. The direct funds will support operating services, upgrades, 
equipment, and program enhancements. The Laboratory School had an interagency transfer adjustment from Minimum 
Foundation Program due to decrease enrollment. The Baton Rouge Campus had an increase in self-generated funds 
as a result of increased enrollment. All campuses had an increase in statutory dedication funds.

No additional personnel is required based on approval of this BA-7.

The funds are generated in this fiscal year and will be spent in this fiscal year.

This is not an after the fact BA-7.

FY 2027-2028FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027FY 2023-2024

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 3



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED
FY 2023-2024 (+) OR (-) FY 2023-2024

4.  If there are no performance impacts associated with this BA-7 request, then fully explain this lack of performance 
impact.  

3.  Briefly explain any performance impacts other than or in addition to effects on objectives and performance 
indicators.  (For example:  Are there any anticipated direct or indirect effects on  program management or service 

recipients ?   Will this BA-7 have a positive or negative impact on some other program or agency? )

JUSTIFICATION FOR ADJUSTMENT(S):  Explain the necessity of the adjustment(s).  

The BA-7 will not impact any other program or agency.

5.  Describe the performance impacts of failure to approve this BA-7.  (Be specific.   Relate performance impacts to 
objectives and performance indicators.)   

The BA-7 will not have any performance impact.

PERFORMANCE IMPACT OF MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

2. Complete the following information for each objective and related performance indicators that will be affected by 
this request.  (Note:  Requested adjustments may involve revisions to existing objectives and performance indicators 

or creation of new objectives and performance indicators.  Repeat this portion of the request form as often as 

necessary.)    

1. Identify and explain the programmatic impacts (positive or negative) that will result from the approval of this BA-7.

OBJECTIVE:  

LE
VE

L

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR NAME
PERFORMANCE STANDARD

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 4



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $5,465,886 $1,000,000 $6,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $5,465,886 $1,000,000 $6,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $1,930,302 $0 $1,930,302 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $64,500 $0 $64,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $825,606 $0 $825,606 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $365,000 $0 $365,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $244,000 $0 $244,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $131,000 $0 $131,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $151,000 $0 $151,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $1,587,077 $1,000,000 $2,587,077 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $97,401 $0 $97,401 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $70,000 $0 $70,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,465,886 $1,000,000 $6,465,886 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

MEANS OF FINANCING:

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 5



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 6



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $26,039,530 $0 $26,039,530 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $4,476,791 ($40,391) $4,436,400 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $69,406,366 $2,500,000 $71,906,366 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $1,773,886 $71,880 $1,845,766 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $101,696,573 $2,531,489 $104,228,062 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $45,802,691 $1,546,003 $47,348,694 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $201,377 $0 $201,377 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $19,883,952 $588,377 $20,472,329 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $325,870 $0 $325,870 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $10,688,986 $437,500 $11,126,486 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $937,411 $0 $937,411 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $1,101,480 $0 $1,101,480 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $17,579,406 ($40,391) $17,539,015 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $4,913,719 $0 $4,913,719 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $199,681 $0 $199,681 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $62,000 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $101,696,573 $2,531,489 $104,228,062 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $69,406,366 $2,500,000 $71,906,366 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$1,758,516 $75,661 $1,834,177 $0 $0 $0 $0

Education Excellence Fund 
(Z18) $15,370 ($3,781) $11,589 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 7



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 ($40,391) $2,500,000 $71,880 $0 $2,531,489

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $1,500,000 $46,003 $0 $1,546,003

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $562,500 $25,877 $0 $588,377

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $437,500 $0 $0 $437,500

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 ($40,391) $0 $0 $0 ($40,391)

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 ($40,391) $2,500,000 $71,880 $0 $2,531,489

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 8



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $6,705,340 $100,000 $6,805,340 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $19,742,867 $0 $19,742,867 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $191,980 $8,260 $200,240 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $26,640,187 $108,260 $26,748,447 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $15,343,775 $5,121 $15,348,896 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $5,925,444 $3,139 $5,928,583 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $505,000 $0 $505,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $1,815,326 $0 $1,815,326 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $280,000 $0 $280,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $1,250,000 $0 $1,250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $956,125 $100,000 $1,056,125 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $264,517 $0 $264,517 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $300,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $26,640,187 $108,260 $26,748,447 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $19,742,867 $0 $19,742,867 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$191,980 $8,260 $200,240 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 9



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $100,000 $0 $0 $8,260 $0 $108,260

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $5,121 $0 $5,121

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $3,139 $0 $3,139

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $100,000 $0 $0 $8,260 $0 $108,260

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 10



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $9,734,448 $100,000 $9,834,448 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $13,085,417 $0 $13,085,417 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $552,652 $21,627 $574,279 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $23,372,517 $121,627 $23,494,144 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $12,602,295 $12,976 $12,615,271 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $5,040,918 $8,651 $5,049,569 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $2,069,190 $0 $2,069,190 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $214,000 $0 $214,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $99,892 $0 $99,892 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $2,902,024 $100,000 $3,002,024 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $299,198 $0 $299,198 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $125,000 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $23,372,517 $121,627 $23,494,144 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $13,085,417 $0 $13,085,417 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$502,652 $21,627 $524,279 $0 $0 $0 $0

Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility 
Gaming Control Fund (G09) $50,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 11



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $100,000 $0 $0 $21,627 $0 $121,627

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $12,976 $0 $12,976

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $8,651 $0 $8,651

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $100,000 $0 $0 $21,627 $0 $121,627

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 12



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $7,331,907 $390,000 $7,721,907 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $9,033,950 $0 $9,033,950 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $529,902 $7,740 $537,642 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $16,895,759 $397,740 $17,293,499 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $8,728,932 $5,000 $8,733,932 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $3,868,603 $2,740 $3,871,343 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $43,000 $0 $43,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $2,142,161 $390,000 $2,532,161 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $102,500 $0 $102,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $526,000 $0 $526,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $1,464,563 $0 $1,464,563 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,895,759 $397,740 $17,293,499 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $9,033,950 $0 $9,033,950 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$179,902 $7,740 $187,642 $0 $0 $0 $0

Shreveport Riverfront and 
Convention Center and 
Independence Stadium Fund 
(T09)

$350,000 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 13



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $390,000 $0 $0 $7,740 $0 $397,740

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $2,740 $0 $2,740

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $390,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $390,000

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $390,000 $0 $0 $7,740 $0 $397,740

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 14



STATE OF LOUISIANA
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2023-2024 ADJUSTMENT FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027 FY 2027-2028

GENERAL FUND BY:
 Direct $11,123,420 $0 $11,123,420 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Fees & Self-Generated * $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Statutory Dedications ** $1,802,695 $2,267 $1,804,962 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL FUNDS $3,654,209 $0 $3,654,209 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL MOF $16,580,324 $2,267 $16,582,591 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $6,331,462 $1,553 $6,333,015 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Compensation $128,882 $0 $128,882 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Related Benefits $2,951,578 $714 $2,952,292 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Travel $231,441 $0 $231,441 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Operating Services $522,432 $0 $522,432 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Supplies $471,361 $0 $471,361 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Professional Services $105,000 $0 $105,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Other Charges $2,285,808 $0 $2,285,808 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Interagency Transfers $825,736 $0 $825,736 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Acquisitions $293,310 $0 $293,310 $0 $0 $0 $0
 Major Repairs $2,433,314 $0 $2,433,314 $0 $0 $0 $0
 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,580,324 $2,267 $16,582,591 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Dedicated Fund Accounts:

Reg. Fees & Self-generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Fund Account] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

**Statutory Dedications:

Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund 
(E32) $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Southern University AgCenter 
Program Fund (G12) $750,000 $0 $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund
 (G10)

$52,695 $2,267 $54,962 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University–Agricultural Research and Extension Center

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 15



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications
Federal Funds TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $2,267 $0 $2,267

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $1,667 $0 $1,667

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $600

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $2,267 $0 $2,267

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Charges Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-TO FTE Positions 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University–Agricultural Research and Extension Center

BA-7 FORM (07/05/2022) Page 16



















Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Revised Policy on Policies (SUS) 

6. Other Business 
 
7. Adjournment 
 
 

          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMBERS 
Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert - Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice-Chair, 

Dr. Leon Tarver, Ms. Christy Reeves, Mr. Jyron Young, Atty. Edwin Shorty 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio     































Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Governance Committee) 

 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
4. Public Comments 

 
5. Action Item(s) 

 
A. Request Approval of Contracts, Amendments, Agreements, Grants, etc... 

Equal to or Greater than $300,000.00 
Title Description Amount Campus 

1.  Ellucian Company  
     LLC 
 
 
 
 
 

Ellucian is a cloud-based software provider that 
offers solutions university departments such as 
Finance, IT, Student Services, Human Resources, 
Recruiting and Admissions. This 3-year renewal 
agreement will grant Southern University System 
Software Support Services, Renewal of Subscription 
and Cloud Software.  Funding is through pool costs. 
 

$2,653,231.00 SUS 

2.  Corporate Mechanical   
     Contractors, Inc 
 
 
 

The contractor agrees to replace 3 unrepairable air 
handlers and replace 3 existing Air Handling Units 
for the F. G. Clark Activity Center.  Funding is from 
deferred maintenance.  

$484,000.00 SUBR 

3.  Honore Companies,   
     LLC 
 

 
 
 

The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, material 
tools, equipment, and all things necessary to perform 
all work associated with the construction of the 
Financial Unit Addition at the SU Ag Center.  
Funding is secured with federal funds. 

$439,250.00 SUAREC 

4.  Stricklin & Porter  
     Construction, LLC 

The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, material 
tools, equipment, and all things necessary to perform 
all work associated with the construction of a 
Demonstration Farm at the SU Ag Center.  Funding 
is federal funds (USDA) 

$410,770.97 SUAREC 



5. Oracle America, 
Inc. 

Oracle agrees to provide its database enterprise, 
diagnostic pack, tuning pack and internet application 
server along with software update License and 
support for up to 5,000 users.  Funding is through 
pool costs. 
 

$609,999.00 SUS 

                            
6. Informational Item(s)1 

 
A. NCAA Class Action Lawsuit Settlement, and the Potential Impact of Athletes 

at Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) 
 

B. Request Authority to Retain Outside Counsel and to Initiate Action Against 
Advanced Biomedics (SUS) – EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY BE REQUIRED. 

 
7. Other Business 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Atty. Tony Clayton– Chair, Atty. Domoine Rutledge – Vice Chair  

Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mr. Jyron Young, Ms. Christy O. Reeves, Ms. Maple L. Gaines  
Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Ex Officio 

 
1  Executive Session may be Required. 











Southern University and A&M College System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building 

4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Office of The 
President-Chancellor 

(225) 771-4092

Mr. Dennis J. Shields 
President-Chancellor 

June 3, 2024 

Fax Number 
(225) 771-5522

J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

RE: Corporate Mechanical Contractors, Inc (SUBR) 

Dear President Shields, 

This correspondence is regarding the attached Contract between Corporate Mechanical Cont)·actors, 
Inc. and the Sothem University and A&M College which has been reviewed and approved by The 
Office of General Counsel. 

The Contractor agrees to replace three (3) umepairable air handlers and replace three (3) existing Air 
Handler Unit's ("AHU's") for the F.G. Clark Activity Center. The amount payable to Contractor 
totals$ 484,000.00 which warrants Board approval. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, _ 

c� 
Christ Beaner 
Associate General Counsel 
Southern University System 

Five Campuses, One Vision ... Global 

Excellence 

WWW.SUS.EDU 









































































Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique  

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.       Call to Order  

 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4. Public Comments 
 
5.     Resolutions 
 
6.      Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Legislative Updates 
 

B. Presidential Report 
 

C. Chancellor’s Reports 
  
7. Action Item(s)  

 
A. Request Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2024, SUS Board of Supervisors 

Meeting  
 

B.  Request Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations  
 

C. Request Approval Articulation Agreement between Southern University at New 
Orleans and the Honoré Center (SUNO) 

 
D. Request to Authority to Sell Property to the Foundation (SUS) 

 
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment  




































	June 2024 BOS Minutes
	Seperation of Commencement Exercises
	MSW Program Expansion
	Capital Outlay Projects
	Housing Needs
	Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Mid Year Budget Adjustments
	Interim Financial Report
	Policy on Policies
	Ellucian Company, LLC
	Corporate Mechanical Contractors, Inc
	Honore Companies, LLC
	Stricklin & Porter Construction, LLC
	Oracle America, Inc.
	May 16, 2024 BOC Meeting Minutes
	The Honore' Center
	Property Sale



